RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REFUND OF $175.00 FOR HOUSING
RESALE MONEY HELD FOR THE SALE OF 306 CURTISS AVENUE,
PENNSAUKEN, NJ 08110

WHEREAS, Dana Ubele of 4114 W. Maple Avenue, Pennsauken, NJ 08109
made a deposit with the Township of Pennsauken in the amount of $175.00 for
the Housing Resale/Transfer of Ownership located at 306 Curtiss Avenue,
Pennsauken, NJ 08110.

WHEREAS, THE Construction Official of the TOWNSHIP OF PENNSAUKEN is
satisfied that the property will not be sold and a refund should be issued.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the
TOWNSHIP OF PENNSAUKEN, County of Camden and State of New Jersey
that the sum of $175.00 is returned to Dana Ubele, 4114 W. Maple Avenue,
Pennsauken, NJ 08109.

CERTIFIED COPY of this resolution will be forwarded by the Township Clerk to

the Applicant, Construction Official, Finance Department and the Manager of the
Building & Housing Department.

TOWNSHIP OF PENNSAUKEN

Pamela Scott-Forman
ACTING TOWNSHIP CLERK

ADOPTED:
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Patte Magro

From: Dana Ubele <dana@thepropertyalliance.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2022 8:34 AM

To: Patte Magro

Cc: Dana Ubele

Subject: 306 Curtiss Ave

Patte,

I sent in a CO app fee last year for this property. We never had the inspection and | am no longer going to buy the
house. | would like to request then application fee be returned. Is this possible?

Thank you in advance.

Best Wishes,

Dana Ubele, Broker of Record
609-314-3945 cell

4114 W. Maple Ave
Pennsauken, NJ 08109
856-888-1133 office
856-888-1134 fax
thepropertyalliance.com
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Housing Resale Inspection Form

Date of Application: &Z/’/J! [) 2O | Settlernent Date: TGD ....................... f.iaC’\CMl/ 50 J’O"g)\é OlA
Property Address: 300 Quﬁ ’43 SS ﬁ‘/ﬁ”/ W%WSC{/MKM ; /)S OES // O

This application shall serve as a request for a Housing Resale Inspection and Fire Inspection for the property noted below. To schedule
your inspection and receive a copy of your report please remit the $175.00 fee due upon completion of this application to:

Township of Pennsauken

Aitn: Patle Magro ! O'L ! _7 { Lf

5806 N. Crescent Boulevard

Pennsauken, NJ 08110

Additionaily, if it is your intent o convert this propeity inte a rental proporty picase go 0 ProChamps.com and register the pronerty as a
rental. There is a $350.00 registration fee due upon the completion of that registration. Once you complete your registration and submit

your payment contact Patte Magro to schedule your inspection.

Current status of Property: ____Vacant Rental _@@@
Intention of buyer: Flip __ Future Rental ____Owner Occupied

Owner Information:

“Crwner Name: _M_; SQS_Q{)}/)_» \/ Cﬂﬂﬂ()m,_ ......... X N
“Owner Address: "f 4 D W[Q, E;Ug, QQHKMQQ/M ..... }Q:S \%[03

~Owner Contact #: QOQ _ ~ *Owner Email:

"/
Title Co. ) {QDD Phone:
Name of Buyer (s): \(bCAV\QL(A,lO ‘6&1"

Please forward the inspection results fo:
Name: \um [Abel=
Address: b{/ e wo, WW City/Zip {/Z&V)V)SMOJ ¥ \M&Oj

Gffice Phone # __ S 56 -§5% 1132 ceii Phone # /JKJ9 ~S/Y - ?9‘/?
emai DN (© “Tho Fr ()lpe/fzf 7{]4}, < NCO | COvIg

*] e ownerfrepresantative of this properly heraby zgrees io waive, release, indemnify and hold harmiess Pennsauken Township and
all parties involved with this inspection from any and all claime/causes of action against Pennsauken Township that may arise as a

result of the inspaction of this properiy.
- /

Signature: MMAW {.
i £ o =

Office Use Only:

inspection #, — l Q O | LE % q :]34 _ PML Lien: __ VPR Fees:

o/
Date: )/// N / AJJ%

Inspector: Date: . Time: ____ . wB#



